



JOEY BRISENO

Media Producer

PHONE

682.106.1024

EMAIL

Jbri00seno@gmail.com

PERSONALITY ASSESSMENTS

MEYERS-BRIGGS

INFP-T

INSIGHTS

11 Coordinating Supporter

WORKING GENIUS

Genius: W & D

Competent: I & E

EDUCATION

The Art Institute

A.A.Science
Dallas / Texas
2003 - 2005

North Crowley H.S.

Diploma
Fort Worth / Texas
2003

SKILLS

- ANALYTICAL PROCESSING
- SYSTEM BUILDING
- RESEARCH ORIENTATION
- CONCEPT SYNTHESIS
- UNIFYING MANAGEMENT

PROFILE

With a long background in Media Production, I have worked with some of the largest A.V. and brand management companies in the United States. I seek to holistically bring together all the gifts God has given me to glorify His name. I am process oriented and excel in developing innovative and creative production pipelines and workflows.

I believe Faith in Christ and a humbly surrendered heart are all that is needed for successful ministry. I rely on the Lord to give insight and to direct which way He would have me go.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Film Producer

Seed Company / 2021 - 2024

Seed Company was the first production position I received after the Covid Pandemic. In this position I was the only Film Producer in office for almost 2 years; and I was responsible for day-to-day operations, media production and contractor management.

- Worked to keep media generation and handling fluid during the formation of the Experience Domain.
- Managed logistics for media trips and 3rd party contractors
- Developed the Bynder D.A.M. Portal and ingestion strategy for the “*No Dedication Left Behind*” initiative.
- Managed the Summer Internship Program for the Film Department
- Assisted with illustrations, photography, and talent handling for the Annual Report and for High-Level Investor Reports.
- Collaborated and implemented the conversion of the Film office into the Film Studio.
- Continued to serve and support all SC domains with “day of” requests for media acquisition and production.

EXPERTISE

- FILM PRODUCTION
- AUDIO PRODUCTION
- ANIMATION 2D & 3D
- VFX PRODUCTION
- SCRIPT WRITING
- WEB DEVELOPMENT
- BUDGET MANAGEMENT
- MEDIA DISTRIBUTION
- MAC & PC PLATFORMS

*Do not put your trust in
princes, in human beings,
who cannot save.*

*When their spirit departs,
they return to the ground;
on that day their plans come
to nothing.*

*Blessed are those whose help
is the God of Jacob, whose
hope is in the Lord their God.*

- Psalm 146:3

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Film Editor

Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary / 2018 - 2013

After coming to Christ in 2015, I wanted to use my gifts to support Christian media ministries. The Mandarin Translation Project was an answer to that prayer; and it gave me a seminary education.

- Worked cross culturally in a predominantly Chinese team; learned about their working culture and social hierarchy.
- Developed a professional look and feel to seminary classes being recorded and translated for Chinese audiences.
- Created a visual language for each class and created cinematic “intro” sequences to cap and end segments.
- Celebrated the completion of the project and SWBTS first CLP graduates.

Media Producer – Contractor & Full Time

Presentation Services in Audio Visual (PSAV) / 2010 - 2018

I have a long history with PSAV and will cover the highlights of my time working with them. They are the largest live AV company in the world, and they were bought by Black Rock in 2020. I have worked contract and full time with their Coppell office.

- Developed and produced live event media for Hilton Worldwide, Amazon, American Airlines, and AT&T.
- Managed budgets, contractors, and client facing production for worldwide accounts.
- Key Digital Media Producer for American Airlines Skyball XIII
- On site producer for the Gary Sinise Foundation’s “Snowball Express” & directed a team of videographers for media acquisition.
- Pitched proposals to clients and developed unique campaigns that built off their established brand and voice.

MINISTRIES

Below are some of the ministries I have had the opportunity to participate in; I thank God for these ministries and their outpouring of Grace towards me and others.

- The Prayer Room – a 18 hour a day prayer ministry I had the opportunity to serve at for two years.
- First Japanese Baptist Church – My home church of 5 years. It is a place I have been blessed to grow at.
- Converge International Ministries – This is a Baptist based missions organization out of Florida, that commissions missionaries worldwide.